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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0625 
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 
DATE: July 2, 2024 
 
TITLE: Fort Lauderdale Police Headquarters Update – (Commission District 2) 
 

 
Staff and the Development Team will provide a presentation to the City Commission on 

the status of the new Police Department Headquarters construction project.  The 

presentation will include the following: 

 Project Background 

 Project Status 

 Deflection 

 Future Considerations 
 
Strategic Connections 
This item is a 2024 Top Commission Priority, advancing the Safety initiative. 

 
This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2029 Strategic Plan, specifically 
advancing: 

 The Public Safety Focus Area, Goal 1:  Build a safe community that is proactive 
and responsive to risks. 

 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Ready. 
 

This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan specifically 
advancing: 

 The Public Safety Focus Area 

 Coastal Management, Community Health, and Safety  

 Goal 3: Prepare and guide coastal areas, residents, and resources before, during 
and after hazard and emergency events.  

 

 

Prepared by: Anthony Fajardo, Assistant City Manager, City Manager’s Office 

Charter Officer: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 


